

## City of Racine

### **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Tuesday, September 24, 2019	5:30 PM	City Hall, Room 307
	Alder Carrie Glenn	
	Alder Sandy Weidner	
	Alder Melissa Lemke	
	Alder Maurice Horton	
	Chairman Jeff Coe	

#### Call To Order

**PRESENT:** 3 - Chairman Coe, Alder Horton and Alder Glenn

**EXCUSED:** 2 - Alder Lemke and Alder Weidner

#### Approval of Minutes for the September 10, 2019 Meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as printed on a motion of Alder Horton, seconded by Alder Glenn.

#### to Approve the Minutes

# <u>1047-19</u> Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Glenn requesting to rescind item 0984-19, requesting the appearance of Joe Madison, Agent for Pepi's Pub & Grill at 618 Sixth Street, for a formal expression of concern. (1st District).

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-24-19:** That item 0984-19, requesting the appearance of Joe Madison, Agent for Pepi's Pub & Grill at 618 Sixth Street, for a formal expression of concern, be Rescinded.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Glenn made a motion to rescind previously issued Formal Expression of Concern, seconded by Alder Horton.

#### Rescind

0985-19Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the<br/>Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of<br/>William Vaughn, Agent for Culture Bar & Grill at 433 Main Street, for<br/>concerns regarding regular operating hours, pursuant to a formal<br/>expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding<br/>the formal expression of concern. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

**on 09-10-19:** That the appearance of William Vaughn, Agent for Culture Bar & Grill at 433 Main Street, for concerns regarding regular operating hours, be Deferred, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

**on 09-24-19:** That the appearance of William Vaughn, Agent for Culture Bar & Grill at 433 Main Street, for concerns regarding regular operating hours, be referred to the City Attorney's Office.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

William Vaughn did not appear before the Committee.

Alder Glenn made a motion to refer the matter to the City Attorney's Office for possible revocation or suspension procedures pursuant to Ordinance section 6-25 for failing to operate the premise in accordance with the plan of operation, seconded by Alder Horton.

**Referred to City Attorney's Office** 

1046-19Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the<br/>Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of<br/>Crystal Zaehler, agent for GRC Sport Lounge, LLC at 1307 Douglas Ave,<br/>pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting<br/>consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (4th<br/>District).

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee** 

**on 09-24-19:** Tha the appearance of Crystal Zaehler, agent for GRC Sport Lounge, LLC at 1307 Douglas Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern, be Rescinded.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

Crystal Zaehler appeared before the Committee. Sargent Webb spoke on the item. He spoke on loud music being an area of concern, as well as an ordinance violation. Ms. Zaehler stated she has not been present on the premises as much because she was pregnant and recently had her baby. Ms. Zaehler stated that she intends to talk with staff about closing at 1:30 a.m.

Alder Horton made a motion to rescind the previously issued Formal Expression of Concern, seconded by Alder Glenn.

#### Rescind

<u>1013-19</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Sharon Hazelton, applicant for an Operator's License.

(Working in the 12th District)

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-10-19:** That the appearance of Sharon Hazelton, applicant for an Operator's License, be Deferred.

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-24-19:** That the appearance of Sharon Hazelton, applicant for an Operator's License, be Denied.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

Sharon Hazelton did not appear before the Committee.

Alder Horton made a motion to deny based on non-appearance, seconded by Alder Glenn.

Denied

1097-19Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City<br/>of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing<br/>Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises<br/>Report for September 24th, 2019, and any formal expressions of concern<br/>pursuant to it.

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-24-19:** The the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for September 24th, 2019, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, be Received and Filed.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Glenn made a motion to Receive and File, seconded by Alder Horton.

**Received and Filed** 

#### Adjournment

The meeting was Adjourned at 5:56 PM.

Alder Horton made a motion to Adjourn, seconded by Alder Glenn.